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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE MAR 17

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, CID
Public Schools District Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Sub-Committee Members
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD

OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: UPDATE ON THE ORIENTATION SCHEDULE FOR TEACHER I
APPLICANTS

DATE: March 17, 2025

In line with the Division Memorandum issued last March 14, 2025 titled:
Announcement of Schedule of District Orientation, Demonstration Teaching, and
Behavioral Events Interview (BEI) of Teacher I Applications for SY 2024-2025, this
Office informs all teacher applicants from Elementary to Senior High School (SHS),
as well as all sub-committee members, that the orientation will be conducted within
their respective districts.

Date Date Venue

Boac North DLHMS
Boac South Boac South Central School
Buenavista Buenavista Central School
Gasan March 18, 2025 Gasan District Social Hall
Mogpog Mogpog Central School
Santa Cruz East Santa Cruz East Central School
Torrijos Torrijos Central School

 Santa Cruz North March 19. 2025 | Santa Cruz North Central School
Santa Cruz Sputh i Gobaldon Elementary school

Additionally, the Senior High School (SHS) Academic Track Demonstration
Teaching and Behavioral Event Interview (BEI) are scheduled on March 25-26, 2025
at Makapuyat NHS, Santa Cruz East District.

All other provisions stated in the previous memorandum shall remain in effect.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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